Anju Mehto

From: Amol Punde

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Saurav Pillai; Anju Mehto

Subject: FW: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Attachments: CC VISHAL CINEMA.PDF; Quotation of Supply of Cane chair; Amar Sofa - Copy.pdf; Amar Sofa - Copy.pdf
Hi,

Please raise PR for Vishal cinema chairs.

Vendor name — Sai shrushti

Qty of chairs — 7 no’s

Head — Existing store new assets
Cost Per chair is -8024/-Including tax
Transportation — extra -At actual

Regards,
Amol

From: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 8:15 PM

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Subject: FW: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Hi Amol — Please proceed.
Best,

Reetesh



From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: 30 December 2024 15:07

To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Subject: RE: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Dear Sir,
As suggested by you, we have made one chair locally which will cost us Rs.7670 if we order in bulk qty, if the ordered qty is below 100 it will cost us 8024.

- Kelvin has quoted lowest price but the quality is not good that’s we had stopped purchasing.

- Amar Sofa is Quoting 12744 for new projects, and Newly identified vendor is Quoting 7670 Including tax.
- There is saving of Rs.5074/- per chair

- The sample is shown to you, Ravi and Amit.

- Your remark on cross support will be considered.

Cost Comparative -

Amar Sofa Sunny Kelvin Sai shrushti

Good Quality | Good Quality | Poor quality | poor quality | Below 100 qty (Good Quality ) | Above 100 gty (Good Quality)
12744 12390 9250 8605 8024 7670

Kindly suggest, So that we will share it in Safal for approval.

Regards,
Amol

From: Amol Punde

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 11:59 AM

To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Subject: RE: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Dear Sir,

Please suggest on this.

Regards,



Amol

From: Amol Punde

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Subject: RE: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Dear Sir,

As a result of the poor quality of the chairs(Ravi also have mentioned in the mail), we have not considered M/s Kelvin vendor, and we have taken some chairs
from Sunny overseas in cyber hub, whose quality is very good. We are sending this proposal to CPT for further negotiation and the addition of another vendor
through their references.

Regards,
Amol

From: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 7:25 PM

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Subject: FW: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Hi Amol — Please look into the cost as highlighted by Ravi and suggested the best possible case.
Best,

Reetesh
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From: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>
Sent: 12 November 2024 20:23
To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>
Cc: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>
Subject: RE: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema
Dear Sir,
Please find the below reference detail of Vishal cinema furniture
|m| TEm | CODE | DESCRIPTION | SES | n-"'"_;:;"!“ | FABRIC CODE FABRIC IMAGE
KELVIN KELVIN (F
| RATE | AMOUNT | RATE | Ab
PRODUCT - LEATHERITE
[ | o fmeee— B-—=—5 sz0 270 sos

FINISHES - LEATHERITE

The quality of the vendor is very bad & again they charged for Kala Ghoda is 9250 only.




Regards,
Ravi Kumar Jha
+918657738737

CHARCOAL

Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,
12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400018

From: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 8:03 PM

To: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: FW: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Hi Ravi — Is the price for chair the same what we are paying through CPT. Please check the attachment.
Best,

Reetesh
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From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: 12 November 2024 10:58

To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Subject: FW: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Dear Sir,
Requesting approval on cost of Rs.66,818/- for § additional chairs at CC Vishal Cinema.

Justification for expense:- To increase the covers the operation team needs additional chairs. We are not opting for the original supplier for the
chairs due quality concerns raised in the past year. Additional quotes will be taken through CPD.

Once its been approved on all level, we will raise PR in Safal.
Amount Requested :- Rs.66,818/-

Payment Terms:- 100% on Invoice.

Regards,
Amol



From: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Sir - Approved at my end.

Warm Regards,

Mithilesh.

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Subject: RE: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Dear sir,
Please find the remarks below,

1. Is we are purchasing same pattern of Chair — (Yes, the pattern of fabric and the wood will be same( Teak wood))
2. What is the cost variance against existing vendor to new vendor. ( its Rs1250 costlier than kevin furniture but quality is superior )
3. How many days it will take to supply (10-12 days after advance is released)

Regards,
Amol

From: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:36 PM

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Hi Amol —



a) Is we are purchasing same pattern of Chair
b) What is the cost variance against existing vendor to new vendor.
c) How many days it will take to supply

Warm Regards,

Mithilesh.

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 6:55 PM

To: Mithilesh Kumar <mithilesh.kumar@copperchimney.in>

Subject: FW: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Dear Sir,
Requesting approval on cost on PO for Rs.66,818/- for 5 additional chairs at CC Vishal Cinema.

Justification for expense:- To increase the covers the operation team needs additional chairs. We are not opting for the original supplier for the
chairs due quality concerns raised in the past year. Additional quotes will be taken through CPD.

Once its been approved on all level, we will raise PR in Safal.
Amount Requested :- Rs.66,818/-

Payment Terms:- 100% on Invoice.

Regards,
Amol

From: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: Requesting Capex Approval for additional chair at CC Vishal Cinema

Dear Sir,

Requesting approval on cost on PO for Rs.66,818/- for 5 additional chairs at CC Vishal Cinema.
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Justification for expense:- To increase the covers the operation team needs additional chairs. We are not opting for the original supplier for the
chairs due quality concerns raised in the past year. Additional quotes will be taken through CPD.

Once its been approved on all level, we will raise PR in Safal.
Amount Requested :- Rs.66,818/-

Payment Terms:- 100% on Invoice.

Regards,
Saurav Pillai



